=
— MEMORANDUM
SANTACRUZ POLICE DEPARTMENT

DATE: October 18" 2016
TO: File
FROM: Lieutenant Jose Garcia

SUBJECT: 2016-010-0O.LS.

On September 16" 2016, 1 entered the crime scene related to criminal case 16S-08694 for the
purpose of collecting mobile audio/video data directly associated with this event. [ was
accompanied by Gilbert Oros, a Senior Systems Technician employed by Santa Cruz Regional
911, who oversaw the removal.

I removed mobile audio/video data cards from the following Santa Cruz Police Department
vehicles:

Vehicle #163
Vehicle #144
Vehicle #119
Vehicle #142

I subsequently returned to the department and uploaded the available data from the four (4) data
cards. Relevant data was only found on the card removed from vehicle #144.

On September 18" 2016, I turned the four (4) listed data cards over to Detective Sergeant Arnold
Vasquez for evidence processing.



e
— MEMORANDUM
SANTACR POLICE DEPARTMENT

DATE: October 18" 2016
TO: File
FROM: Lieutenant Jose Garcia

SUBJECT: 2016-010-0.LS.

On September 17" 2016, 1 requested three (3) separate compact disc copies of the following
mobile audio/video data directly associated with criminal case 16S-08694:
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[ received the three (3) separate compact disc copies from Santa Cruz Police Department
property on the same date.

Two (2) of the listed compact disc copies were turned over to Detective Sergeant Arnold
Vasquez for evidence processing and for distribution to the Santa Cruz County District

Attorney’s Office.



